Swan, Louise M TRAN:EX

From: Swan, Louise M TRAN:EX on behalf of Passenger Transportation Br, TRAN:EX
Sent: Monday, June 1, 2015 7:49 AM
Subject: RE: A matter for your attention pt 70639

Good morning,

The licensee holds Special Authorization only. This vehicle can operate as a special
authorization if a bench is removed. Must seat 12 persons or less (includes the
driver}), There are licensees who toggle between a GA and SA. This is not the case in
this instance.

We will contact the licensee.

Thank you.

aﬁoai_&e (S'wa.n

Passenger Transportation Inspector

Passenger Transportation Branch

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Suite 313 - 1500 Woolridge Street

Coguitiam, BC V3K 0B8

Direct Line: 604-527-2186 Fax: 604-527-2205
Main Telephone: 604-527-2198

e-mail: passengertransportationbr@goy.bc.ca
BC residents can call toll free through Enguiry BC
Victoria: 250-387-6121

Elsewhere in BC: 1-800-663-7867

This message, inciuding any attachments, is confidential and may contain privileged information intended to
be relied upon by the sender and/or the person(s) named abaove. If you are not the intended recipient or have
recelved this message in error, immediately notify the sender by reply email, permanently delete the original
transmission from the sender, including any attachments, without making a copy and confirm these actions in

your reply email.

From:| 5.15,5.22

Sent; Saturday, May 30, 2015 6:15 AM

To: Passenger Transportation Br, TRANIEX
Subject: A matter for your attention pt 70639

I requested from the pt board whether this license was a hybrid or special authorization.

I was told this was a special authorization.
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[Sthis is true, [ believe that this license is operating this vehicle illegally.

From my understanding a 14 passenger vehicle cannot be on a special authorization license unless it is a hybrid
of sa & ga.

Thanks

5.15,5.22
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Swan, Louise M TRAN:EX

From: | $.15,5.22 |

Sent: Saturday, May 30, 2015 6:15 AM

To: Passenger Transportation Br, TRAN:EX
Subject: A matter for your attention pt 70639
Attachments: image31123

1 requested from the pt board whether this license was a hybrid or special authorization.
1 was told this was a special authorization.
If this is true, I believe that this license is operating this vehicle illegally.

From my understanding a 14 passenger vehicle cannot be on a special authorization license unless it is a hybrid
of sa & ga.

Thanks

5.15,5.22
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